



Heddlu • Police

DYFED-POWYS

Heddlu Dyfed-Powys
Pencadlys yr Heddlu
Llangynnwyr
Caerfyrddin
SA31 2PF

Dyfed-Powys Police
Police Headquarters
Llangunnor
Carmarthen
SA31 2PF

Ffôn | Tel: 01267 [REDACTED]
E-bost | E-mail: [REDACTED]@dyfed-powys.police.uk
www.dyfed-powys.police.uk

Your ref: EN0110036

Our ref:

The Planning Inspectorate
Environmental Services
Infrastructure Decisions and Applications Service
Planning Inspectorate
c/o QUADIENT
69 Buckingham Avenue
Slough
SL1 4PN

By email only: gwyntglas@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

6 August 2026

Dear Sirs

RE: Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (The EIA Regulations) – Regulations 10 and 11

Proposed application by Gwynt Glas Offshore Wind Farm Limited (the applicant) for an Order granting Development Consent for the Gwynt Glas Offshore Wind Farm (the proposed development)

Representation and Request to be Registered as an Interested Party

The Chief Constable of Dyfed-Powys Police formally requests to be registered as an Interested Party for the above referenced Development Consent Order (DCO) application pursuant to section 102(1) of the Planning Act 2008.

[REDACTED]
Prif Gwnstabl Cynorthwyol | Assistant Chief Constable

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg.
Byddwn yn ymateb yn eich iaith o ddewis.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English.
We will respond in your language of choice.

Due to your original correspondence relating to consultation being sent to a generic email address within our Force Contact Centre, the Chief Constable of this Force was not notified internally during the pre-application stages, and consequently the unique operational policing and public safety implications of the scheme have not yet been factored.

Given the statutory responsibilities of the Chief Constable, regarding the maintenance of the peace, crime prevention, public safety and strategic road and networks management, the Force respectfully submits the Chief Constable has a direct, material interest.

The construction and operational phases of the proposed development have the potential to generate significant localised disruption, protest activity or large-scale workforce influxes, placing direct demands upon local policing.

Construction traffic, potential temporary road closures and localised congestion must not compromise the Force's capability to respond to emergency calls or maintain operations in the affected footprint.

The prospect of heavy and abnormal indivisible loads (AiL) may require specialised police escort and road traffic management.

The Chief Constable seeks to ensure that Specialist Operational Officers are engaged in the transport assessments and outline Construction Traffic Management Plan. To ensure an agreed framework for police consultation, notification periods for AiL movements and cost recovery or resource allocation mechanisms for required police involvement.

The Chief Constable requests that the Examining Authority services a formal DCO requirement compelling the developer to engage in structured, on-going consultation with the Police Force, to include active participation in a traffic management working group.

The Chief Constable is committed to working collaboratively with both the Applicant and the Examining Authority throughout the remainder of the process.

The Force's objectives are not to impede the delivery of critical infrastructure but to ensure its development proceeds in a manner that protects public safety, safeguards local community resilience and avoids placing an unmitigated burden on public policing resources.

Could I formally request that all future correspondence is directed to the following email addresses so that both the Chief Constable and our Specialist Operational Officers are fully apprised of developments and progress to ensure the balance of supporting this critical infrastructure initiative, whilst delivering on his key responsibilities as previously outlined within this letter.

Email addresses for correspondence are as follows:

ACPOoffice@dyfed-powys.police.uk
opsplanning@dyfed-powys.police.uk

Yours faithfully

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Prif Gwnstabl Cynorthwyol / Assistant Chief Constable
Heddlu Dyfed-Powys | Dyfed-Powys Police



[Redacted]
Prif Gwnstabl Cynorthwyol | Assistant Chief Constable

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg.
Byddwn yn ymateb yn eich iaith o ddewis.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English.
We will respond in your language of choice.

